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Responses to RFI's that were not included in Amendment 007:

How will MOT operations be coordinated with those of the Capital Crossing project?
Contact information was provided in Amendment 007 (refer to response to question#19). It is the
contractor’s responsibility to coordinate MOT with other permit holders.

SP 19 specifies that the Contractor is responsible for replacing ceiling tiles damaged by their

work. Please provide manufacturer and model on the ceiling tiles used in the tunnel?

The original manufacturer and model of the ceiling panels is unknown. The contractor shall take
accurate field measurements and replicate the existing panels as close as practical. We are
attaching the page from the existing contract showing rehabilitation details for the ceiling panels.

SP 25, page 61 specifies 15 characters per line for the DMS in section A, but 21 characters per line in
section B. Please clarify the number of characters per line.

The 18 x 125 matrix shall display 2 lines of (21) 12” characters (refel to our response to Question
#28 in Amendment #007 .

Sheets 4 through 11 show 1 fiberglass conduit. The legend on these sheets specifies mounting the
conduit to the ceiling. However, the referenced detail on Sheet 38 shows a wall mounting

application. Where should the fiberglass conduit be mounted? If from the ceiling, please provide a
detail.

The fiberglass conduit in a trough is required only at the bottom of the tunnel. The #8 AWG cable
at the top of the tunnel does not require the conduit and a trough. The detail of mounting #8 AWG
wire to the ceiling is provided on Sheet No. 35. In addition, the contractor shall adhere to the
requirements of Section 260529.

Is there a location onsite to place the required Engineer’s Field Office including the required parking
spaces? If not, will DDOT provide a location elsewhere for this office?

There is no location onsite provided by DDOT. It is the contractor responsibility to secure the field
at proximity to the work zone.

Will a site visit be provided prior to the bid?
A site visit for prospective bidders was scheduled by Amendment 005, issued October 2, 2014 and
was conducted on October 7, 2014.

What is the last day for questions?
The last day for submitting questions is the effective date of this Amendment.




